Subject	Minutes of the District Development Committee (DDC)		
	Meeting		
Date & Time	06/06/2024 , 11.00 A.M.		
Venue	Conference Hall, o/o District Commissioner, Sonitpur,		
	Tezpur.		
Participants	Annexure - 1.1		
Fund receipt &			
Utilisation			
Physical Progress			

The DDC Meeting was held in presence of Heads of various Development Departments of the District and Chaired by Sri Deba Kumar Mishra, ACS, District Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur. At the very outset the Chair welcomed all the members present in the meeting. As the General Lok Sabha Election 2024 is over now, the Chair directed all the HoDs to re-emphasise on all developmental works and disburse the funds which were on halt due to the the imposition of MCC.

After that the meeting discussed elaborately and emphasized on the following aspects:

SI. N	Sector	Administrati	Schemes/Project/	Decision/ Action to be take	Agency resp
Ο.		ve Departm ents	Programme	n.	onsible & Ti meline
1.	Economic Developm ent	Agriculture	1. PADDY P ROCURM ENT 2. PM-KISAN 3. PMFBY 4. FERTILIZ ER REPO RT (URE A) 5. NFSM (FN S) 6. RKVY 7. HMNEH 8. AgriHorti. Activities u nder APA RT 2023-2 4 9. ASSAM MI LLET MIS SION 10. SOPD-G	ement the Chair dir ected DAO to mini mise the dependen cy on FCI and to fo cus on Assam Food and Civil Supplies c orporation pvt Ltd. The chair directed t o show the reasons behind the low perf ormance of mustard procureme nt. When enquired about the mobile paddy procurement centre, DAO informed that	

				 Saturation. The Chair enquired about the number of FPOs involved in market linkage of product to which the DAO informed that 2 to 3 no.s of FPOs are there. The DDC enquired DAO about the current scenario of Bamboo Seed Bug to which the DAO replied that the situation is now under control.
2.	Social Se ctor	Cultural Aff airs		 The CDO informed that dues are to be cleared for Sanskritik Mahasangram. The Chair directed CDO to be prepared and take necessary initiatives for the events of Bishnu Rabha Divas and for the death annivers ary of Natasurya Phani Sarma. The CDO informed the house that a bihu team from Sonitpur district will be performing in South Korea.
3.	Reforms Governan ce Facilita tion & Re gulation	EXCISE		Reg. collection of R concerned evenue the Supt. of Excise informed the house that Revenu e Collected in the y ear 2024-25 till date is Rs. 242760 397.3/-
4.	Social Se ctor	Women & Child Devel opment.	1. MISSION POSHAN 2.0 & SAK	The Chair instructe DSWO, d all the CDPOs to physically check zpur.

			SHAM AN GANWADI 2. Pradhan M antriMatru VandanaY ojana (PM MVY) 3. One Stop Centre. 4. Constructi on of Mod el AWC	tres. Reg. the slow rate of progress w.r.t. RI DF Phase-II (2023-24), the Chair directed ADC (SW) to look into the matt er. The Chair instructe d DSWO to increas e the enrolment un der PMMVY and to accomplish the targ et of 3000 nos. with in a week positively The Chair directed t o take follow up of t he inmates dischar ged under the De-a ddiction cum rehabi litation centre, Sonit
5.	Social Se ctor	LABOUR		 Reg. the Labour Ce ss issue the chair directed ALC and De puty Dy. Director, T &CP to jointly solve the matter. The chair instructed ADC (Labour) to form a committee with respect to the safet y measures of tea gardens and person ally inspect and sub mit the report in the next DDC meeting. The ALC informed the house that a month long child labour drive and awareness programme will be organised under which all the apartments of Tezpur will be scrutinise

				d for child labour.
6.	Infrastruct ure	DOHUA		 The Chair instructe d the concerned authorities to prepare the plan for the allotment of shops with respect to the shifting of Chowk Bazar. The Chair directed the EE to check the expanision of water hyacinth at the Bor pukhuri site and take necessary steps for its removal.
7.	Economic Developm ent	Sericulture		 The Chair reviewed the status of construction of office building. The Asst. Director informed the chair that a convergence scheme with Soil Conservation Department will going to start for plantation along with fencing at Dhekiajuli CMG.
8.	Social Se ctor	Food & Civi I Supply	7. One nation one ration card 8. e-POS transaction	S presented a detai Official. led status reg. ONO RC. Total Beneficia
9.	Infrastruct ure	DoHUA	7. Tezpur Mu nicipal Boa rd	·

			he EO, TMB replied that the remediatio n of legacy waste h as been done completely. But the mark eting of manure produced from the legacy waste is yet to be done. Reg. MODI initiative – solid waste man agement the Chair instructed that a team of municipal board to visit Lakhimpur District and take insights of the MODI model.	
10.	Social Se ctor	Education	Reg. poor performance of C & D category scho ols in Gunotsav, the Ch air deligate the respons ibility to Smti Pratibha Meshram, IAS to analy se and monitor for its b etter performance in the future. The Chair directed IS that an order has to be issued for amalgamate dischools for its control under the district administration. ADC (Education) informed the Chair reg. shortage of school teacher in the rationalisation process.	Pratibha Me shram, IAS,
11.		TRANSPO RT	The DTO official, S	ur, Tezpur.

				ety purpose.
12.	Infrastruct ure	POWER		 The Chair enquired about the PM –Sury aghar scheme has to be shared among all the HODs for awareness & information. The Chair also reviewed all the ongoin g schemes pertaining to the deptt.
13`.	Infrastruct ure	PWD (Roa ds)		 The EE informed the house that the Paranuwa to Mahabhair ab Road Gaurab Path under Mukhya Mantrir Nagariya Pakipath Nirman Achani (MMNPPNA) for the year 2023-24 is under progress. Reg. ROB & CRF, physical progress is at 95% & 96% respectively and will be completed by July'2 024.
12.	Economic Developm ent	Handloom & Textile		 The Asst. Director i nformed the Chair t hat the construction of individual worksh ed under Samdhora cluster is under process. Under APART vario us training program mes are going in in the district.
13.	Economic Developm ent	-	1. PMMSY 2. APART	 The Chair reviewed all the ongoing schemes pertaining to the department. The Chair directed the DFDO to complete all the remaining work by July'2024

14.	Economic Developm ent			 Meeting discussed about all the ongoin g schemes pertaining to their deptt. The Chair instructed the concerned official to be very cautious reg. classification of category of land prior to permitting any building construction work.
17.	Infrusruct ure	Water Res ource	1. NABARD 2. SDRF 3. SOPD (G)	 Meeting discussed about all the ongoin g schemes pertaining to their deptt. The Chair instructed d EE, WRD and EE, PWD (R), Dhekiajuli & Barchalla Div. to jointly solve the issue.
18.	Infrusruct ure	DI&CC		 The Chair enquired about the status of PM - Vishwakarma, PMEGP & PMFM E etc. When enquired about the status of interview programme R eg. CMAAA, the G M informed that it will be completed within 2 working days.
19.	Infrustruct ure	Soil Conser vation		The Chair took a no Divisional O te of the progress o ficer, Soil, S f all ongoing schem es pertaining to the department. Divisional O ficer, Soil, S onitpur, Tez pur.
20.	Infrustruct ure	Irrigation	 PMKSY (H arKhetkoP ani) SOPD RIDF-NAB ARD 	Allotment of works are already complet ed of 2 nos. of Flow Irrigation Schemes sanctioned under D hekiajuli LAC name ly Khenghrajuli Flow I/S And Sopai-Ta

			mulbari Flow I/S. B oth the sites are ha nded over to conce rn Contractor and w orks have started.
21.		PWD (Build ing)	Reg. Construction of Tezpur Polytechnic, the Chair instructed ADC (Education) and IS to inspect the site and resolve if any issues found. The Chair also instructed to furnish the requirements pertaining to the institute and make the institute the functional as so on as possible.
22.	Economic Departme nt	AH &Vety	 The DVO, Sonitpur informed the house reg. ongoing sche me under National Animal Disease Control Programme (NADCP) and its achievements. The Chair directed the DVO to organise vaccination and eartagging under LHDCP rigorously and regularly
23.	Infrastruct ure	PHE	 Reg. the slow progres of FHTC Coverage, the Chair directed both the EEs to hold a meeting which is to be hosted by Division I (Tezpur). The EE informed the house that the engagement letter of 40 numbers Jal Mitras has not issued d

			ue to model code of conduct for parliam entary election 202
24.	Social Se ctor	Sports	The DSO informed the Chair that Yoga Training Programm e for the teachers will be conducted e ducation blockwise soon. DSO, Sonitpur Sonitpur
25.		Employmen t Exchange	The concerned offic ial informed the hou official. se that shifting of Office Building has successfully been done.
26.		Miscellaneo us	 The Chair directed ADC (ULB) to convene a meeting with all EOs regarding solid waste management. It has to be hosted by Dhekiajuli ULB. The CEO, SZP requested all HoDs to upload the data with respect to Panchayat Development Index as soon as possible after re verification.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the Chair.

District Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur.

Copy to:

- The Director, DCP Division, T & D Department.
 The Director , E & M Division , T & D Department
- All members of DDC, as per Annexure I referred above.
 The DIO, NIC, Sonitpur, Tezpur. He is requested to upload the DDC minutes in the Dist. Website.
- 5. The PA to the Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam , Transformation and Development

TND-27/14/2023-T&D-SON

1/206644/2024

- Department , Dispur , Guwahati -06 for appraisal of the Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department
- 6. The PA to the Deputy Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur for kind appraisal of the Deputy Commissioner.
- 7. Office Copy.

(e-Signed)District Commissioner,
Sonitpur, Tezpur.